OFFICIAL

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Oversight and Governance
Chief Executive’s Department
Plymouth City Council

Ballard House

Plymouth PLI 3BJ

T 01752 305155
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

Published 01/09/21

Delegated Decisions

Delegated Executive/Officer Decisions

Delegated Executive and Officer decisions are published every Wednesday and are
available at the following link - https://tinyurl.com/mséumor

Cabinet decisions subject to call-in are published at the following link -http://tinyurl.com/yddrqllé

Notice of call-in for non-urgent decisions must be given to the Democratic Support Unit by
4.30pm on Wednesday 8 September 202|. Please note — urgent decisions and non-key Council
Officer decisions cannot be called in. Copies of the decisions together with background reports
are available for viewing as follows:

e on the Council's Intranet Site at https://modgov/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx

e on the Council’s website at https://tinyurl.com/jhnax4e

The decisions detailed below may be implemented on Thursday 9 September 2021 if they are
not called-in.


https://tinyurl.com/ms6umor
http://tinyurl.com/yddrqll6
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/

OFFICIAL

Delegated Decisions

l. Councillor Jonathan Drean (Cabinet Member for Transport):

[.1.  The City of Plymouth (Traffic Regulation Orders) (Amendment
Order No. 2021.2137262 Miller Way) Order

2, Councillor Mrs Maddi Bridgeman (Cabinet Member for
Environment and Street Scene):

2.1. Review of Bulky Waste Concessions and Charges

(Pages | - 14)

(Pages 15 - 28)



OFFICIAL

Page 1 Agenda Item la

EXECUTIVE DECISION

made by a Cabinet Member

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY BY
AN INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER

Executive Decision Reference Number - T12 21/22

Decision

Title of decision: THE CITY OF PLYMOUTH (TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS)
(AMENDMENT ORDER NO. 2021.2137262 MILLER WAY) ORDER

Decision maker (Cabinet member name and portfolio title): Councillor Jonathan
Drean, Cabinet Member for Transport

Report author and contact details: Amy Neale, Senior Traffic Management Technician,
email: amy.neale@plymouth.gov.uk

Decision to be taken:

To implement amendments to The City of Plymouth (Speed Orders) (Consolidation) Order
2016. (As amended).

The effect of the order shall be to;

Introduce a 20mph speed zone on lengths of the following roads:

Miller Way, Combley Drive, Durris Gardens, Durris Close, Dockray Close, Penrith Gardens,
Penrith Close, Arnside Close, Lambatt Close, Patterdale Close.

The other decisions to be taken which do not require a Traffic Order are below:

To add a Zebra Crossing to Miller Way, approx. 45 metres north of its junction with Dockray
Close

To add road humps to Miller Way in three different locations as described below:
e approx. 45 metres north of its junction with Dockray Close — Flat top road hump
e Approx. 5| metres south of its junction with Combley Drive — Road-top road hump
e Approx. 26 metres north of its junction with Combley Drive — Speed cushions

As set out in the briefing report.
Reasons for decision:

The scheme links into a major sustainable transport initiative on Plymbridge road and will complete a
system of traffic calming in the area. Miller Way is an important local distributor road through a large
residential area which serves the Derriford Hospitals, Science Park and trading areas at one end and a
large Supermarket at the other. Providing a lower speed limit, Traffic Calming and Zebra Crossing facility
will provide a safe environment for both adults and children attending Thornbury School and crossing
the road.

Alternative options considered and rejected:

The alternative would be to continue to accept that children will cross the road in a higher



mailto:amy.neale@plymouth.gov.uk

OFFICIAL Page 2

speed environment and in and uncontrolled manner.

7 Financial implications:

The Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) and associated works are being jointly funded through the
Keep the City Moving budget (£38k) and Active Travel Plan grant from the Dft (£50k). Cost

Code 8564/5466.

8 Is the decision a Key Decision? Yes

(please contact Democratic
Support for further advice)

If yes, date of publication of the
notice in the Forward Plan of Key
Decisions

No

Per the Constitution, a key
decision is one which:

in the case of capital projects and
contract awards, results in a new
commitment to spend and/or save in
excess of £3million in total

in the case of revenue projects when
the decision involves entering into new
commitments and/or making new
savings in excess of £ million

is significant in terms of its effect on
communities living or working in an
area comprising two or more wards
in the area of the local authority.

9 Please specify how this decision is The Local Transport Plan (LTP) details the transport
linked to the Council’s corporate strategies and policies that the City Council has
plan/Plymouth Plan and/or the adopted and will be key in helping the city meet its
policy framework and/or the Corporate Plan priorities, and growth agenda.

revenue/capital budget:

10 Please specify any direct The scheme promotes Active Travel and will enable
environmental implications of the and encourage walking to a local primary school

decision (carbon impact)
Urgent decisions

N Is the decision urgent and to be Yes
implemented immediately in
the interests of the Council or
the public?

No

12a Reason for urgency:

(If yes, please contact Democratic
Support
(democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk)
for advice)

(If no, go to section |3a)



mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk
mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk
http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/modgov?modgovlink=http%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.plymouth.gov.uk%2FmgListPlans.aspx%3FRPId%3D254%26amp%3BRD%3D0
http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/modgov?modgovlink=http%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.plymouth.gov.uk%2FmgListPlans.aspx%3FRPId%3D254%26amp%3BRD%3D0
mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk

OFFICIAL Page 3

I12b Scrutiny Date
Chair
Signature:

Scrutiny
Committee
name:

Print
Name:

Consultation

13a Are any other Cabinet members’ Yes
portfolios affected by the

decision? No x (If no go to section 14)

I13b Which other Cabinet member’s

portfolio is affected by the
decision?

13c Date Cabinet member consulted 15/07/2021

14 Has any Cabinet member Yes If yes, please discuss with the
declared a conflict of interest in Monitoring Officer
relation to the decision? No x
15 Which Corporate Management Name Anthony Payne
Team member has been
consulted? Job title Strategic Director for Place
Date 12/08/2021
consulted
Sign-off
16 Sign off codes from the relevant Democratic Support DS42 21/22.
departments consulted: (mandatory)
Finance (mandatory) pl.21.22.85.
Legal (mandatory) LS/37183/JP/240
821.

Human Resources (if
applicable)

Corporate property (if
applicable)

Procurement (if applicable)

Appendices



OFFICIAL Page 4

17 Ref. Title of appendix

A Briefing report

B Equalities Impact Assessment

Confidential/exempt information

18a Do you need to include any Yes If yes, prepare a second, confidential (‘Part
confidential/exempt information? II') briefing report and indicate why it is
not for publication by virtue of Part |of
No x Schedule |12A of the Local Government
Act 1972 by ticking the relevant box in
18b below.

(Keep as much information as possible in
the briefing report that will be in the
public domain)

Exemption Paragraph Number

| 2 3 4 5 6 7

18b Confidential/exempt briefing
report title:

Background Papers

19 | Please list all unpublished, background papers relevant to the decision in the table below.

Background papers are unpublished works, relied on to a material extent in preparing the
report, which disclose facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the work is
based. If some/all of the information is confidential, you must indicate why it is not for
publication by virtue of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 by ticking the
relevant box.

Title of background paper(s) Exemption Paragraph Number
| 2 3 4 5 6 7

Cabinet Member Signature

20 | agree the decision and confirm that it is not contrary to the Council’s policy and budget
framework, Corporate Plan or Budget. In taking this decision | have given due regard to the
Council’s duty to promote equality of opportunity, eliminate unlawful discrimination and
promote good relations between people who share protected characteristics under the
Equalities Act and those who do not. For further details please see the EIA attached.



OFFICIAL Page 5

Signature Date of decision  27/08/2021|

=z

Print Name  Councillor Jonathan Drean



This page is intentionally left blank



OFFICIAL Page 7

MILLER WAY SCHEME

PLYMOUTH

I. INTRODUCTION CITY COUNCIL

This report seeks delegated authority to implement amendments to The City of Plymouth (Speed
Orders) (Consolidation) Order 2016 (as amended) in association with the TRO for Miller Way.
TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDERS REQUIRED

2.1 The elements that need a Traffic Regulation Order are as follows:

20mph Zone

e Miller Way — from a point 34 metres east of its junctions centre line with Patterdale Close
to a point 65 metres north of its junctions centre line with Combley Drive.

e Patterdale Close — for its entirety

e Penrith Gardens — for its entirety

e Penrith Close — for its entirety

e Arnside Close — for its entirety

e Labatt Close — for its entirety

e Dockray Close — for its entirety

e Combley Drive — for its entirety

e Durris Gardens — for its entirety

e Durris Close — for its entirety
Revocations

30 MPH Maximum Speed Limit
e Miller Way — from a point 34 metres east of its junctions centre line with Patterdale Close
to a point 65 metres north of its junctions centre line with Combley Drive.
Patterdale Close — for its entirety
Penrith Gardens — for its entirety
Penrith Close — for its entirety
Arnside Close — for its entirety
Labatt Close — for its entirety
Dockray Close — for its entirety
Combley Drive — for its entirety
Durris Gardens — for its entirety
Durris Close — for its entirety

Other elements of this scheme which doesn’t require a Traffic Order, but seeks delegated
authority are below:



OFFICIAL

Page 8

Notice is hereby given that Plymouth City Council, under section 23 of the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984 (As amended); propose to install a new controlled pedestrian crossing
in Miller Way (as detailed below):

No. of
Crossing Location Crossin Controlledl:lJncontroIIe Type
gs
Approx. 45 metres north of
Miller Way its junction with Dockray I New, Controlled Zebra
Close

Notice is hereby given that Plymouth City Council, under Section 90 of the Highways Act
1980 (as amended) and of all other enabling powers; propose to construct road humps as
detailed below:

. . Approx.
Road Name Location Type/Design Dimensions
Width = 5.5m
. Approx. 45 metres north of its Flat top road _
Miller Way junction with Dockray Close hump Length = 8.25m
Height = 75mm
Approx. 51 metres south of its Round-top road Yidth = 7.3m
Miller Way \pprox. 2% . hump (road Length = 3.7m
junction with Combley Drive h |
ump 1) Height = 75mm
Width =7.3m
. Approx. 26 metres north of its Speed cushions _
Miller Way junction with Combley Drive (set 1) Length = 3.5m
Height = 70mm

2. STATUTORY CONSULTATION

Proposals

The proposals for the Miller Way scheme were advertised on street, in the Herald and on the Plymouth
City Council website on 20" July 2021. Details were sent to the Councillors representing the affected
ward and statutory consultees on 197 July 2021.

There have been three representations received relating to the Traffic Regulation

Order proposals.

Consultation

Comments

cars hazard.

| have lived in this area for over 25 yes
our house is on Miller way.

Firstly you did not include Rogate Drive,
in 20mph area, children crossing it, go to
the schools on Miller way, also parked

Thank you for your recent comments towards the
proposals —2021.2137262

Your comments have been logged on our records
and will be considered as part of the final decision
making process. At the end of the consultation

period, a report will be prepared summarising any




OFFICIAL

Page 9

Yes this road needs speed control,
average speed camera from Research
Way to Dover Road would be a better
option than speed bumps, less pollution,
less roadwork, less disruption during
implementation of measures.

Leigham has 20mph zone, and
contraflow, but this doesn't keep traffic
to 20mph.

20mph with speed cameras will mean if
you get from one point to the other in
less than average speed then automatic
speeding ticket is awarded.

Change is good, for the right reasons,
and implementation should be of benefit
to all, speed bumps will only create more
pollution in schools area.

concerns that have been raised and making
recommendations. In line with the statutory process,
the decision on whether or not to proceed with
these proposals will be made by the Cabinet
Member for Transport.

You will be notified if and when the proposals will
be implemented.

Officer comment

The scheme was designed to create a Zone around
the School and its immediate side roads. Rogate
Drive lies outside the scope of this as a project.
However, Pedestrians travelling from Rogate Drive
towards the school do not have to leave the
footpath and will still be able to use the new Zebra
Crossing to access the school.

Use of Safety Cameras is strictly controlled and the
City Council works in partnership with the Police
who run the cameras and arrange for maintenance.
This technology is expensive and Deployment of
Cameras is generally only considered at sites where
there have been a high number of speed related
collisions.

Miller Way already has several Road Hump schemes
along its length and extension of this proven
approach will provide consistency with the rest of
the route.

| commend the Amendment re placing a
Zebra crossing on Miller Way local to
Dockray Close and three additional
speed humps in the same area but | feel
that you are missing an area of Miller
Way that requires similar attention - on
Miller Way between its junction with
Dover road and its junction with Yardley
Gardens.

| believe there should be a Zebra
crossing close to the Yardley Gardens
junction, where many people struggle to
cross the road after getting off buses at
the stops between the two advised
points and also either a 20 mph limit or
speed humps be applied to reduce traffic
speed ( which is generally above 30
mph).

Please also consider that the roadside
footpaths are used by children making
there way to the local schools and the
area having many elderly residents who
at times struggle to cross Miller Way ( a

Thank you for your recent comments towards the
proposals —2021.2137262

Your comments have been logged on our records
and will be considered as part of the final decision
making process. At the end of the consultation
period, a report will be prepared summarising any
concerns that have been raised and making
recommendations. In line with the statutory process,
the decision on whether or not to proceed with
these proposals will be made by the Cabinet
Member for Transport.

You will be notified if and when the proposals will
be implemented.

Officer comment

The scheme was designed to create a Zone around
Thornbury School and its immediate side roads.
Extending the scheme to other sections of Miller
Way is not possible at the present time. Miller Way
has good quality footpath links along its entire length
and the section adjacent to Yardley Gardens is




OFFICIAL Page 10

point my late wife had advised our Ward | provided with a dropped crossing at a point
Councillor in the past). affording the best visibility in both directions.

I’m writing to support the proposed Thank you for your recent comments towards the
alterations to the highway, at Miller way, | proposals —2021.2137262
and associated roads.

Having lived in this are almost of my life,
it's highly needed. Traffic travels to fast
up & down by the school, and along
Combley Drive.

Your comments have been logged on our records
and will be considered as part of the final decision
making process. At the end of the consultation
period, a report will be prepared summarising any
Often the school have issues (well PCC) | concerns that have been raised and making

in employing a Lollipop person during recommendations. In line with the statutory process,
school times - this will help with child the decision on whether or not to proceed with
safety massively. these proposals will be made by the Cabinet

Many thanks for making our roads safer. Member for Transport.

You will be notified if and when the proposals will
be implemented.

4. RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended to proceed with original proposals as advertised and make the Traffic Regulation Order.

5. LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

The lawful implications and consequences of the proposal have been considered and taken into
account in the preparation of this report.

When considering whether to make a traffic order it is the Council's responsibility to ensure that
all relevant legislation is complied with. This includes Section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation
Act 1984 (as amended) that sets out that it is the duty of a local authority, so far as practicable
subject to certain matters, to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular
and other traffic (including pedestrians) and the provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities
on and off the highway. It is considered that the proposals comply with Section 122 of the Act as
they practically secure the safe and expeditious movement of traffic in and around Plymouth and
provide for suitable and adequate associated parking facilities.



Page 11

vIDId40 $ 10T Adenige4 ‘7 UOISIDA

(peqpoa9) pue ejep |

ajqisuodso. Juswspn! oyeW 03 Moy Uo TULPTTE 905 89) uonew.ojuj (32w Ayenby)
SI OUM pue ojedsawil ] suonoy 3oedwi ssiaApe Auy pUE 93USpIAg|  SOPSLI9IDEJEYD P93O9304d

1DOVdWI ANV IDNIAIAT T IOVLS

1202/80/TT| ; | JUDWISSISSE JO AjeC

ueIDIUYDa] JusWageue|y dlel] Joiuas ‘sAemysiH yinowAid ; ; 9DIAJ9S pue jusuniJedsg

a[EaN AWy

suoIysnD paads — SALI(] A9|quIOD) Yalm uondunl sl JO YHiou sed3pw 9 "xouddy
dwny peou do3-peoy — dALI AS|qUIOD) Yaim uondun( 31 o YINos saIew | § xoaddy
dwiny peou do3 8] — 950]) AB{D0(] YIM uonduN si Jo yiou seuzaw Gy “xoudde
:MOJ2q POqLIDSSP SB SUOIIED0| JUSIRYIP 92.4U3 Ul ABAA J3j|iL4 O3 sdwny peoJ ppe O]

950|7) AB{DO(] YIm UORIUN] S1I JO Y1iou SU1aW G} “xoudde ‘AeAA JojiLy 03 BuISSOUD) BIGSZ B PPR O
“MOJ3q B IBpJQ DIed | B 3JINbad 30U Op YDIYM UD{EI 3G 01 SUOISIDSP p_mr_uo ayl

‘950]D) S[Eplolled ‘9S0O|D) J3eqUIET ‘©SO|D) SpIsuly

‘9507 [BLIUSY ‘SUSPJBD) YILIUSY ‘BS0[D) ABnjd0( DSO[D SHIN ‘SUSPJRD) SLUNQ ‘@Al A2quioD ‘ABAA H3[[IA
:speoJ SuImolo4 a3 jo syrBua| uo suoz paads ydwigg B 3oNpoJaU]

{03 29 [[BYS JOPJO Y3 JO 109D Y |

‘(popuswie

SV) '9107 42p40 (uonepijosuoD) (sueptQ paads) yInowA|d jo A1 3y 01 suswpuswe Juswsidwi o]
IWOHM A9 ANV @ISS3SSV ONI3d S| LVHM | 3DV1S

iSeApdalqo v:@ suwire jo uondiidsop
joudq & Suipn|pul - passosse 3ulaq S1 JBYAA

VINOOD ARID

HLNOWA1d Aepp J3)[IIN

LNIWSSIASSY LOVdWI ALITVNO3

WVI01440




€40 738y LNIWSSISSY LOVAWI ALMYNDI

‘slqoydouloy Gsijqesip Gsed yim
3uiesap ui sojed uopdejsiyes poos
urejulew pue psjJioda.d syuspioul
9WILID 93BY JO Joquunu Y3 3sea.du]

‘payiauspl usaq sey 10edwi 3sI3APE ON

‘0c0c
Aqg uswiom pue usw usamjeq Aed
Ajinoy abeiaae ui deb ayj aonpay

sepiolid [eo0

‘pauiIuap; usaq sey 1oedull asiaApe ON

o|qisuodsad s1 oym pue sjeosawul | suoneoiduig

NI)IVL 39 OL SNOILDOV QHOD3Y 3SVI1d ‘OS dI iDNIMOTIOH FHL HOd SNOILLVDITdWI ANV FHIHL JHV :€ IOVLS

uoneynsuod)  diysusugJed [iAd Suipnpul
paledioilue peduw] 9SI8ApE ON Ul pasies sansst oN - UOIJBIUSLIO [BNXIS

uo11e3jNSU0D
paledpiiue Joedwi 9Si9ApE ON ul pasies sanssl ON

Page 12

UOI3B1jNSUOD

pajedionue 1pedwl asiaApe ON Ul pasied sanss oN juswWUSISSesd 19puUs D)
Ajludogewu
uolelnsuod pue AbueuSoud ‘eSeliielu

pajedidjiue oedw] SSISAPR ON | Uj Pasied Sansst ON auipnppul - 49pusn

uoIlelnsucd

paledioniue 1oedwi asIaApe ON U] pasiel Sanssi oN Jo1eq 4o :o_m__mg\;u_mu_
"peoJ 3Y3 SS0JD Sall|igesip swn
yum ajdoad djay jiim 3uissoudd euqaz y Aue 78 SUIIBAA ON

[00yds 03 upjjem

usym uauapjiyd SunoA Ajjerdadsas ‘peou
ay3 3uissouo sade |je Jo suepisapad djoy UOI1B}NSU0d
[lim 8ulSS0JD BIGDZ B 4O UOIIDNPOJIUL BYL ul pasied SaNss| ON

TONNOD ALID HLINOWAd
1VIOI440



Page 13

£ Jo ¢ 98ed LNIWSSISSY LOVdWI ALIMYNDA

(saoinlog dbeleg) pue sullel ‘Buppey) Jebeuepy dnoio

J\Nm M;\’wd a1e(] @m Ww/ W\@;,\JP UOLIBYLIY [N 4921Q 3qisuocdsay

NOILVDIT9Nd ¥ ADV1S

S5UEDINS 03 43)0d asead|d

‘palliIuap] U3 sey 1oeduwl 9SISAPE ON s3ysid uBWINE

(uoisayoo A31untuLod) SeRRIUNLUILLOD

‘palIusp! U9 sey oedull 9sidAPE ON JUSJSYIp US9MIDg Suoije|ad pOoH

"0707 Aq sauspidul joij2q
pue uoidijo4 ‘UYjiej pue siqoydsue.}

TDNNOD ALID HLNOWAT
V101440



Page 14



OFFICIAL Page 15 Agenda Item 2a

EXECUTIVE DECISION

made by a Cabinet Member

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY BY
AN INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER

Executive Decision Reference Number - ESS02 21/22

Decision

| Title of decision: Review of Bulky Waste concessions & charges

2 Decision maker (Cabinet Member and portfolio): Cllr Mrs Maddi Bridgeman, Environment &
Street Scene

3 Report author and contact details: Sarah Easton, Head of Commercial
Sarah.Easton@plymouth.gov.uk

4 Decision to be taken:
Approve the re-instatement of bulky waste with changed concessions and charging structure, namely:
I.  Change in pricing structure to £25 for up to 4 items and £10 per item thereafter

2. Reduction from free collection for benefit recipients to 50% discount for Council Tax Support
benefit recipients only

5 Reasons for decision: Bulky waste has been suspended since March 2020. During this time a review
of the method of charging and concessions has taken place along with implementing a new booking
system.

6 Alternative options considered and rejected: Leave charging & concessions unchanged — rejected

as the service needs to be cost recovering for the transport element and previously the concession
element was unable to be validated.

7 Financial implications: The increased revenue from the reduced concessions and changing to the
charge structure is likely to achieve an additional £50k a year-.

8 Is the decision a Key Decision? Yes No Per the Constitution, a key decision

(please contact Democratic Support is one which:

for further advice) X

in the case of capital projects and
contract awards, results in a new
commitment to spend and/or save in
excess of £3million in total

July 2019 OFFICIAL


mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk

OFFICIAL

Page 16

X in the case of revenue projects when
the decision involves entering into new
commitments and/or making new
savings in excess of £ million

X is significant in terms of its effect on
communities living or working in an area
comprising two or more wards in the
area of the local authority.

If yes, date of publication of the
notice in the Forward Plan of Key
Decisions
9 Please specify how this decision is The decision is in accordance with PCC Fees and Charges
linked to the Council’s corporate Policy and contributes to a balanced budget.
plan/Plymouth Plan and/or the policy
framework and/or the
revenue/capital budget:
10 Please specify any direct No direct environmental implications of the decision.
environmental implications of the
decision (carbon impact)
Urgent decisions
11 Is the decision urgent and to be Yes (If yes, please contact Democratic Support
implemented immediately in the (democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk) for
interests of the Council or the advice)
public?
No X (If no, go to section |3a)
12a Reason for urgency:
12b  Scrutiny Date
Chair
Signature:
Scrutiny
Committee
name:
Print Name:
Consultation
13a Are any other Cabinet members’ Yes
portfolios affected by the decision?
No X (If no go to section 14)

13b

13c

14

Which other Cabinet member’s
portfolio is affected by the decision?

Date Cabinet member consulted

Has any Cabinet member declared a Yes

If yes, please discuss with the Monitoring

OFFICIAL



http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/modgov?modgovlink=http%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.plymouth.gov.uk%2FmgListPlans.aspx%3FRPId%3D254%26amp%3BRD%3D0
http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/modgov?modgovlink=http%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.plymouth.gov.uk%2FmgListPlans.aspx%3FRPId%3D254%26amp%3BRD%3D0
mailto:democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk

OFFICIAL

conflict of interest in relation to the
decision?

I5 Which Corporate Management
Team member has been consulted?

Sign-off

16 Sign off codes from the relevant
departments consulted:

Appendices
17 Ref. Title of appendix

Page 17

No X Officer

Name Anthony Payne

Job title Strategic Director for Place
Date 20th August 2021
consulted

Democratic Support DS41 21/22
(mandatory)
Finance (mandatory) ba.21.22.86

Legal (mandatory) 36355/ag/19.8.21
Human Resources (if applicable)

Corporate property (if
applicable)

Procurement (if applicable)

A Briefing Report: Bulky Waste review

B Equalities Impact Assessment: Bulky Waste

Confidential/lexempt information

18a Do you need to include any
confidential/exempt information?

18b | Confidential/exempt briefing report

title:

‘ Background Papers

Yes If yes, prepare a second, confidential (‘Part II’)
briefing report and indicate why it is not for
publication by virtue of Part |of Schedule 12A

No X  of the Local Government Act 1972 by ticking

the relevant box in 18b below.

(Keep as much information as possible in the
briefing report that will be in the public
domain)

Exemption Paragraph Number

I 2 3 4 5 6 7

19 ‘ Please list all unpublished, background papers relevant to the decision in the table below.

OFFICIAL




OFFICIAL Page 18

Background papers are unpublished works, relied on to a material extent in preparing the report, which
disclose facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the work is based. If some/all of
the information is confidential, you must indicate why it is not for publication by virtue of Part | of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 by ticking the relevant box.

Title of background paper(s) Exemption Paragraph Number
I 2 3 4 5 6 7

Cabinet Member Signature

20 | agree the decision and confirm that it is not contrary to the Council’s policy and budget framework,
Corporate Plan or Budget. In taking this decision | have given due regard to the Council’s duty to
promote equality of opportunity, eliminate unlawful discrimination and promote good relations between
people who share protected characteristics under the Equalities Act and those who do not. For further

details please see the EIA attached.

Signature Date of decision 25 August 2021

Print Name Councillor Mrs Maddi Bridgeman

OFFICIAL



OFFICIAL Page 19

BRIEFING REPORT Lo o
Changes to the Bulky Waste Collection Service =

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

V3.2 18/06/2020 OFFICIAL:



OFFICIAL
Page 20 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL
I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This paper focuses on the opportunity to review the charge structure of the Bulky Waste Collection
Service whilst still ensuring proposals are aligned with the Council’s Transformation vision and ensuring the
best possible services for our communities. This paper is based on delivering a package of changes to
enhance the service that is offered to our communities. The charging structure has been altered along with
a reduction of the concessions, in line with benchmarking of other authorities. We have also provided
additional investment into this service by the upgrading and implementation a new booking system and also
integrating with scheduling technology to improve our operation and improve the customer experience.

2. BACKGROUND

Bulky Waste has been suspended since March 2020 to allow for priority resources to be covered during
the Covid-19 pandemic. During this time it has also allowed for a full review of the current bulky waste
offering alongside a project to replace the existing booking system which was labour intensive.

Our existing charges are currently £20 for up to 3 items and £40 for up to 6 items. We also allow 2 free
collections for recipients of Council Tax, Housing, Income Support or Pension Credit benefits. Previously
there has been no way of validating the information supplied by residents.

Benchmarking of the service has been carried out with both APSE family members group as well as our
nearest neighbours and also other Unitary Authorities. A total of 40 local authorities were used. Out of
these 40, Plymouth were the 3™ lowest charge at £20 for up to 3 items (highest charge £72). Also out of
the 40 local authorities only one offered one free collection a year to Council Tax Support recipients. 9
Local Authorities offered residents a discount ranging from specific discounts such as £9 reduction for a
fridge freezer to 15-50% discounts for benefit recipients. The other 30 Local Authorities did not operate
any sort of concession scheme.

3. PROPOSED CHANGES

e Reduce the concession from a free concession to a 50% discount for Council Tax support
recipients only. An automated validation system has been configured to allow this check to be
completed on booking.

e Alter the charging structure from £20 for up to 3 items to £25 for up to 4 items and £10 per item
thereafter. 90% of all collections that were carried out in 2019/20 were for between | and 4 items.

4. FINANCIAL

The cost of operating this service is £128k per year with a forecasted revenue with the proposed changes
of £95k. The proposed changes are estimated to increase revenue by £50k for this service, mainly from
the reduced concession. It will however still run at a loss as the cost of operating the service will still
outweigh the revenue that is paid by residents as the disposal charges for this waste must be met by the
Local Authority and therefore this additional revenue will seek to balance the transport cost only of the
service.

5. DECISION SUMMARY
The Portfolio Holder for Environment & Street Scene, Maddi Bridgeman, is to approve the following:

e Change in pricing structure to £25 for up to 4 items and £10 per item thereafter.

BRIEFING REPORT Page 2 of 3



OFFICIAL
Page 21 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

e Reduction from free collection for benefit recipients to 50% discount for Council Tax Support
benefit recipients only.

BRIEFING REPORT Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



OFFICIAL

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Street Scene and Waste — Waste Disposal Service Changes

%

L =
iy

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

STAGE |I: WHAT IS BEING ASSESSED AND BY WHOM?

What is being assessed - including a brief
description of aims and objectives?

Review of bulky waste charging structure and concessions

Author

Sarah Easton

Department and service

On Behalf of Street Scene & Waste - Waste Collection

Date of assessment

16 August 2021

STAGE 2: EVIDENCE AND IMPACT

profile of our customers from
our surveys but 201 | Census
data the % of the population
represented by age is as
follows;

0-4 years — 6%
5-9 years — 5%
10 -14 years — 5%
15-19 yrs. — 7%
20 -24 yrs. — 10%

Protected characteristics | Evidence and information | Any adverse impact Actions Timescale and who is
(Equality Act) (eg data and feedback) See guidance on how to make judgement responsible
Age We do not have a detailed age |No adverse impact is anticipated |NA NA

Version 2, February 2015

OFFICIAL

¢¢ obed


http://documentlibrary/documents/equality_toolkit.pdf

OFFICIAL

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

25-29 yrs. - 7%
30 -34% - 6%
35-39-6%

40 -44 yrs. — 7%
45 -49 yrs. — 7%
50 -54 - 6%
55-59 yrs. — 5%
60 -64 yrs. — 6%
65 — 69 yrs. — 6%
70- 74 yrs. — 4%
75 -79 yrs. — 3%
80-84 yrs. — 2%
85+ -2%

23% are 19 years or younger
43% are 19 -49 years

17% are 50 to 64 years

17% are 65 years plus

30,000 people in Plymouth will
have some form of Mental
Health issue. 0.8 % (21 18) of
those registered with a GP as
listed on the Mental Health
register.

A total of 31,164 (28.5% of
households) people declared

No adverse impact is anticipated

NA

NA

Page 2 of 6

vz abed



OFFICIAL

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

themselves as having a long
term disability in the 201 |
Census. This is compared the
national average of 27.7%.

10% of Plymouths population
have their day to day activities
limited by a long term disability
or long term health problem

1224 adults currently
registered with a GP in
Plymouth have some form of
learning disability

Faith/religion or belief

58.1% (148,917) people identify
themselves as Christian. This
has decreased from 73.6%
reported in 2001

32.9% of the population stated
that they had no religion

Those stating Hindi, Buddhist,
Sikh, or Jewish religion totalled
less than 1% combined

No adverse impact is anticipated

NA

NA

Gender - including
marriage, pregnancy and
maternity

Overall 50.6% of the population
of Plymouth are women and
49.4% are men. This reflects
the national figure of 50.8%
women and 49.2% men.

There were 3280 births in
201 |. Birthrate trends have
been on the increase since
2015.

No adverse impact is anticipated

NA

NA

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Page 3 of 6

G¢ obed



OFFICIAL

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Areas with the highest
Birthrate are;

Stonehouse 142
Whitleigh 137
Devonport 137

Of residents aged 16 or over
90,765 (42.9%) are married
5,190 (2.5%) are separated and
still legally married or legally in
a same sex civil partnership

There are no official estimates
for gender reassignment at
either a national or local level.
However in a Home Office
funded study (GIRES, Gender
Identity Research and
Education Society) estimated
that between 3000,000 and
500,000 are experiencing some
degree of gender variance
nationally. If we apply this to
Plymouth this equates to
between 1,200 and 2000 adults.

No adverse impact is anticipated

NA

NA

92.9 of Plymouths population
identify themselves as White
British

7.1% identify as Black and
Minority Ethnic (BME)

White (other) 2.7 %
Chinese (0.5%)
Other Asian (0.5%)

No adverse impact is anticipated

NA

NA

Page 4 of 6

9¢ abed



OFFICIAL

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Our recorded BME population
rose from 3% in 2001 to 6.7%
in the 201 | census.

Sexual orientation -
including civil partnership

There is no definitive data on
sexual orientation at a local or
national level, however a recent
estimate from 2015 ONS
Annual Population Survey (APS)
suggests that;

1.7% of UK is LGB. This
equates to just over 3,600
people in Plymouth

No adverse impact is anticipated |NA

NA

STAGE 3: ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS FOR THE FOLLOWING? IF SO, PLEASE RECORD ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN

Local priorities

Implications

Timescale and who is responsible

Reduce the gap in average hourly

Please refer to guidance

n/a NA
pay between men and women by
2021.
Increase the number of hate crime It is not anticipated that there will be any implications involving hate crime NA
incidents reported and maintain incidents as a result of the proposed changes.
good satisfaction rates in dealing
with racist, disablist, homophobic,
transphobic and faith, religion and
belief incidents by 2021.
Good relations between different It is not anticipated that there will be any implications involving the relations | NA
communities (community cohesion) between communities as a result of the proposed changes.
Human rights It is not anticipated that there will be any implications involving human rights | NA

as a result of the proposed changes.

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Page 5 of 6

/¢ 9bed


http://documentlibrary/documents/guide_to_completing_equality_impact_assessments.pdf

OFFICIAL

STAGE 4: PUBLICATION

Responsible Officer: Philip Robinson

Date: 16 August 2021

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Service Director

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Page 6 of 6

8¢ abed



	Agenda
	1a The City of Plymouth (Traffic Regulation Orders) (Amendment Order No. 2021.2137262 Miller Way) Order
	Miller Way - Briefing Report(MJ)
	Signed EIA

	2a Review of Bulky Waste Concessions and Charges
	Briefing Note Bulky Waste Aug 2021 (002)
	EIA Bulky Waste


